
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

October 25, 2011 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
OCTOBER 25, 2011 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCll.. WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBUC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO P ARTICIP A TE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MA YOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PA VLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING lO/l 1/1 I-COW -10/11111 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEA.LTH DISTRICT 
1. BDC-ORDINANCE CORRECTING FOR HARLEM TIF DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PROCLAMA nON-CHARLES E. PIPERS A WARD 
2. PROCLAMATION-BERWYN SCHOOL BOARD DAY 
3. THE GOVERNOR'S HOME TOWN AWARD 
4. CITY OF BERWYN BOND RATING 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. APPROV ALOF CLOSED COW MINUTES OF 6/28/11, 7/12111. 7/26/11, AND 8/23111 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 

(1) STAFF REPORTS 
1. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE # 11 CV 6058 
2. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF WC-CLAIM LOSS un/08 



(K) CO NS ENT AGEND A: AIL ITEMS ON 11m CQNSI;NT AOliNOA AA£ CONSIDEREI> TO BE ROUllNE IN NATUR£ AND 
WILL BE E/lAC1lll> IN ONEMOllON. THERE WilL BF. NO Sf.PAR ... TE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS, IN WlllC1l IWENT" I E ITEM WILL Ill! R F.MOVF.O ~lWM "1 E CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS nre FIRST ITEM AFT1!R 
APPRQVALOI'11IHCONSHI(1" AGIlNDA 

L BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL-10/12111-$1,009,793.89 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYABLES-I0I25/11-$1,152,517.86 
3. MAYOR-CONCLUSION OF LIQUOR HEARING PROCEEDING 
4. BOYAJIAN-HANDICAP SIGN-R. POOLER-3834 HIGID...AND AVE.-APPROVE 
5. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-A. CANELO-l507 EAST AVE.-APPROVE 
6. NBPD-HALLOWEEN SPECIAL EVENT-IO/29/l1 
7. CIGARS AND STRIPES-OUTDOOR ENTERTAINMENT-10124 THRU 10/31/11 
8. CITY CLERK-REEVALUATION OFHDCP SIGN #726, J. MALECEK 2118 S. CLINTON AVE. 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 11 

In accordance wilh Ihe provisions of the AmeriCanA wilh disabilities Act, any individual who is in the need of a re.uODable acCOmmodatiOll in order 10 panicipale in or 
benefit from attendllllce at a public roteting of the City of BC1W}'lI should cootact Thonw J. Pavlil:. City Clerk Bt 7081788·2660 Q soon lUi pouible before the 
muting date. 



e Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item (5) Pages 

ROUCAU 

A. Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 

1. Minutes City Council-lO/ll/ll 1-4 

Minutes Committee of the Whole-lO/11/ll 

D. Bid Openings-Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp.-Berwyn Township/Health District 1-21 

1. Ordinance Correcting for Harlem TIF District 

F. Reeons and Communications from the Ma~or 

1. Proclamation-Charles E. Pipers Award 1-1 
2. Proclamation-Berwyn School Board Day 1-1 
3. The Governor's Home Town Award 1-1 
4. City of Berwyn Bond Rating 1-1 

G. Reports and Communications from the Cieri< 

1. Approval of Closed cow Minutes of 6/28/11, 7/12/11, 7/26/11 and 8/23/11 1-1 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen, Committees. other Boards and Commissions 

J. Staff Reports 

1. City Attorney-Settlement of Case # 11 CV 6058 

2. City Attorney-Settlement of WC-Claim Loss 11/7/08 

K. Consent Agenda 

1. Budget Chair-Payroll-10/12/11 $1,009,793.89 

2. Budget Chair-Payables-1O/2S/1l $1,152,517.86 

October 25, 2011 

1-1 

1-1 

1-1 

1-6 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

3. Mayor-Conclusion of Liquor Hearing Proceeding 1-1 

4. Boyajian-Handicap Sign-R. Poller-3834 Highland Ave.-APPROVE 1-7 

5. Polashek-Handlcap Sign-A. Canelo-1507 East Ave.-APPROVE 1-8 

6. NBPD-Halloween Special Event-10/29/11 1-2 

7. Cigars and Strips-Outdoor entertainment-1D/24 thru 10/31/11 1-3 

8. City Clerk-Reevaluation of HOCP Sign ## 726, J. Malecek 2118 S. Clinton Ave. 1-6 

October 25, 2011 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

OCTOBER 11,2011 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, 
Polashek, Avila, Laureto. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the deceased Susan Anderson and for the Men and Women on the 
streets of Berwyn protecting our safety. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Amelia 
Sordelli spoke regarding "Flowers for Hope" at Violets Flower Shop, 
Saturday, October 15, 2011. Alderman Skryd spoke regarding the Ides 
of March Fundraiser to support the Chfcagoland Czech-American 
Community Center on Thursday, November 11, 2011 at the Sokol 
Tabor Hall 1600 Clarence. Alderman Avila thanked everyone for their 
help at the KaBOOM Playground build at NBPD Berwyn Gardens. The 
park was named in honor of "Mothers on a Mission." Alderman Santoy 
thanked everyone for their help with the Lowes Berwyn Beautification 
Project. The Mayor also thanked Alderman Santoy for bringing Lowes 
to Berwyn. Alderman Polashek spoke in memory of Susan Anderson 
and it being great loss to our community. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting held October 11, 2011 
and the Committee of the Whole held on October 11, 2011, were 
submitted. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Avila, to suspend the rules and 
bring forward item J-1. The motion carried by a voice vote. Item J-1 is 
a communication regarding the Introduction and swearing in of newly 
appointed Berwyn Fire Department Lieutenant Mario Manfredini. 
Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded by Skryd to concur and 
approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, 
Clerk Pavlik administered the Oath of Office. 

1 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
OCTOBER 11, 2011 

6. Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Skryd l to suspend the rules and 
bring forward item J-2. The motion carried by a voice vote. Item J-2 is 
communication regarding Introduction and swearing in of newly 
appointed Probationary Firefighter/Paramedic Mathew Messina. 
Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek to concur and 
approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, 
Clerk Pavlik administered the Oath of Office. 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the 2011 Holiday Decoration Bid Tab Results. After 
discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur 
and award the contract to Folgers Flag & Decoration and approve as 
submitted for payment, in an amount not to exceed $17,949. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

8. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the TIF application-Paleterla La Real, 6836 Ogden Ave. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and approve as submitted for payment, in an amount not to exceed 
$6,922.86. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

9. The CDBG Director submitted a communication and an attached 
Resolution entitled: 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CEDING OF PRIVATE 
ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATION TO THE UPPER ILLINOIS RIVER 
VALLEY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. 

Thereafter Chapman, made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur 
and adopt the Resolution as presented. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

10. The Consent agenda Items K-l thru K-4 were submitted: 

K-1 Budget Chair-Payro!l-9/14/11-$1,049,232.66 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 

OCTOBER 11, 2011 

K-2 Budget Chair-Payables-9/27/11-$l,028,060.30 
K-3 Building & Local Improvement Permits-September, 2011 
K-4 Licensing & Collection-Business License Issued-September-2011 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and 
approved by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by voice 
vote. 

11. Alderman Laureto called a Building Zoning and Planning Committee 
meeting for Monday, November 14, 2011 at 5:30 p.m. 

12. Alderman Paul called a Parking & Traffic Committee meeting, as 
previously called, for Monday, October 24,2011 at 5:30 p.m. 

13. Alderman Boyajian called a 2nd Ward town meeting at Paisan's Pizza 
for Thursday, October 13, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. 

14. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila, to adjourn at the 
hour of 8:24 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~ '~ 

J. PavU ,CMC 

Cit/Clerk 

3 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCil 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

OCTOBER 11, 2011 

1. The Mayor called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7:08 p.m., upon the 
call of the roll, the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, 
Santoy, and Laureto. Absent Skryd, Polashek and Avilla, 

2. Boyajian, made a motion seconded by Laureto, to excuse Aldermen Skryd, 
Aldermen Polashek and Aldermen Avila. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3. The Mayor stated there was no business for the Open Committee of the Cow 
and asked for a motion to go into Closed Session for Real Estate, Pending 
Litigation, Land Acquisition and review of Closed Minutes. Thereafter, 
Boyajian made a motion seconded by Chapman, to close the Committee of 
the Whole at 7:09 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

4. Santoy, made a motion seconded by Boyajian to re-open the Committee of 
the Whole in Closed Session at 7:42 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5 A motion by Boyajian, seconded by Laureto/ to adjourned the Committee of 
the Whole at 7:42 p.m. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted/ 

1 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



berwyn development 
COR 0 ATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fa)(: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

October 21,2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Ordinance Correcting Scrivener's Error for Harlem TIF District 

Dear Mayor and City Council: 

Please find attached a draft ordinance correcting a scrivener's error in the legal 
description for the Harlem TIF District. 

Recently, the Cook County Clerk's Map Department manager reviewed the three 
ordinances the City Council approved earlier this year creating the TIF District. 
The manager notified the BDC that the original legal description for the District's 
boundaries, as contained in the ordinances, bisected a railroad parcel. Because 
only part of the parcel lies within the District's boundary per the District's current 
legal description, and since the County Clerk cannot prorate property taxes, the 
manager suggested that the City revise the legal description by filing a scrivener's 
error with her office. 

The revised legal description for the District, as contained in the draft ordinance, 
contains the railroad parcel in its entirety. The map department manager has 
reviewed and approved the revised legal description. 

BDC staff recommends that the Council approve the draft ordinance so as to 
correct the scrivener's error. SOC staff will hand-deliver the certified copy of the 
ordinance to the County Clerk's office to finalize the correction. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

Tim Angell, AICP 
Senior Project Manager 



ORDINANCE NO. 11-_ 

AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING SCRIVENER'S ERRORS IN THE LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION ATTACHED TO ORDINANCE NOS. 11-26, 11-27 AND 11-28 
PERTAINING TO THE HARLEM REDEVELOPMENT PROJECf AREA FOR 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local goverrunent as 

is provided by Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, and as a home rule unit 

of local government the City may exercise any power and perfonn any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, 65 ILCS 

5/11-74.4-4, et seq. (the "Act"), on or about July 26, 2011, the City's Mayor and City Council 

(collectively, the "Corporate Authorities") passed and approved the following ordinances: 

Ordinance No. 11-26, entitled, An Ordinance Approving a Tax Increment Redevelopment Plan 

and Project Jor the Harlem Redevelopment Project Area in the City oj Berwyn, County oj Cook, 

State oj Illinois ("Ord. 11-26"); Ordinance No. 11-27, entitled, An Ordinance Designating the 

Harlem Redevelopment Project Area in the City oj Berwyn, County of Cook, State oj fl/inois 

("Ord. 11-27"); and Ordinance No. 11-28, entitled, An Ordinance Adopting Tax Increment 

Allocation FinancingJor the Harlem Redevelopment Project Areafor the City oj Berwyn, County 

oJCook, State of nlinois ("Ord. 11-28") (collectively, the "Harlem TIF Ordinances"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Harlem TIF Ordinances, the City approved a 

Redevelopment Plan and Project, designated a Redevelopment Project Area and adopted tax 

increment financing, all pertaining to the parcels generally described as in the vicinity of Cermak 

Road, between Harlem Avenue and Wesley Avenue, and in the vicinity of Harlem Avenue, 

between Cermak Road and 30th Street in the City; and 



WHEREAS, attached as Exhibit A to each of the Harlem TIF Ordinances is a legal 

description of the Redevelopment Project Area (the "Original Legal Description"); and 

WHEREAS, the Original Legal Description is attached hereto as Exhibit A and 

incorporated herein by reference; and 

WHEREAS, after filing the Ordinances with the office of the Cook County Clerk, it was 

detennined that the Original Legal Description contained certain scrivener's errors (the 

"Errors"), and it is now necessary and desirable to amend the Original Legal Description in order 

to correct said Errors; and 

WHEREAS, the legal description attached hereto as Exhibit A-I and incorporated herein 

by reference (the "Amended Legal Description") places the legal description of the 

Redevelopment Project Area in its proper form by correcting the Errors; and 

WHEREAS, attached as Exhibit C to each of the Ordinances IS a rnap of the 

Redevelopment Project Area (the "Original Map"); and 

WHEREAS, amending the legal description of the Redevelopment Project Area in order 

to correct the Errors, as described herein, results in a modification to the Original Map by 

including the entirety of a certain railroad right-of-way, rather than an impennissible division of 

said right-of-way; and 

WHEREAS, the Original Map is attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by 

reference; and 

WHEREAS, the amended map resulting from the correction of the Errors (the 

"Amended Map") is attached hereto as Exhibit C-I and is incorporated herein by reference; and 



WHEREAS, the Amended Map is merely reflective of the correction of the Errors as set 

forth in the Amended Legal Description and does not cause additional parcels of property to be 

added to the Redevelopment Project Area; and 

WHEREAS, the actions taken herein are solely in furtherance of correcting the Errors 

and are not intended to amend the Redevelopment Plan and Project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council of the 

City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals to this Ordinance are adopted as fmdings of the 

Corporate Authorities and are incorporated herein by specific reference. 

Section 2. All capitalized terms not specifically defined in this Ordinance shall have 

the same meaning as was given to such terms in the Harlem TIF Ordinances. 

Section 3. The Errors are hereby corrected by replacing Exhibit A to each of the 

Harlem TIF Ordinances with the true legal description of the Redevelopment Project Area as set 

forth in Exhibit A-I, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Additionally, the 

Amended Legal Description is substituted for the Original Legal Description as set forth in the 

Redevelopment Plan and Project, which is attached as Exhibit E to Ord. 11-26. 

Section 4. The Errors are further corrected by replacing the Original Map, as shown 

on Exhibit C to the Harlem TIF Ordinances, with the Amended Map as shown on Exhibit C-I, 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Additionally, the Amended Map is 

substituted for the Original Map as set forth in the Redevelopment Plan and Project, which is 

attached as Exhibit E to Ord. ) 1-26. 



Section 5. If any section, paragraph, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held to 

be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions oftrus Ordinance. 

Section 6. All ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict herewith shall 

be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 7. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED this __ day of _____ , 2011. 

A YES __ NA YS ___ ABSENT _ _ 

APPROVED by me this __ day of ____ -----', 2011. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



EXHIBIT A 

ORIGINAL LEGAL DESCRIPTION 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

THAT PART OF SECTIONS 19 AND 30, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD 
PEINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 30; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 30 TO A POINT ON THE 
WESTERLY EXTENSION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 17 FEET OF LOT 28 IN BLOCK 9 OF 
KIRCHMAN AND JEDLAM'S WESTERN AGENCY AND LOAN CORPORATION SUBDIVISION, BEING 
A SUBDIVISION IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 30; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND NORTH LINE AND THE 
EASTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE 
NORTH-SOUTH ALLEY IN SAID BLOCK 9; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH 
RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of 30lli STREET; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG A STRAIGHT LINE TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE OF SAID 30lli STREET AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE NORTH-SOUTH ALLEY 
IN BLOCK 5 OF SAID KIRCHMAN AND JEDLAM'S WESTERN AGENCY AND LOAN CORPORATION 
SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE Of 29TH STREET; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG A STRAIGHT LINE TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE OF SAID 29TH STREET AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE NORTH-SOUTH ALLEY 
IN BLOCK 4 OF SAID KIRCHMAN AND JEDLAM'S WESTERN AGENCY AND LOAN CORPORATION 
SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND ALONG THE EAST RIGHT
OF-WAY LINE OF THE NORTH-SOUTH AND NORTHEASTERLY-SOUTHWESTERLY ALLEY IN 
KOMAREK'S RIVERSIDE DRIVE SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN SAID SOUTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 30, TO AN ANGLE POINT IN SAID NORTH-SOUTH AND NORTHEASTERL Y
SOUTHWESTERLY ALLEY; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID ALLEY TO A POINT ON THE 
SOUTHEASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF LOT 81N SAID KOMAREK'S 
RIVERSIDE DRIVE SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTHWESTERLY 
LINE AND NORTHWESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF RIVERSIDE DRIVE; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE AND 
NORTHEASTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-Of-WAY 
LINE OF THE ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD; 



THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT 
ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE 
NORTHEASTERLY-SOUTHWESTERLY ALLEY IN RIVERSIDE PARK SUBDIVISION, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION IN SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTHEASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
HARLEM AND 26TH STREET SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN SAID SOUTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID EASTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTH LINE TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 5 IN SAID HARLEM AND 26TH STREET SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 5 AND THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF RIVERSIDE 
DRIVE; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CENTERLINE TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE 
WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 30; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY EXTENSION OF 
THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING 
THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 23 AND 1261N THE 22NO STREET LAND ASSOCIATION SUBDIVISION, 
BEING A SUBDIVISION IN SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND 
EASTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
CLINTON AVENUE AND TH E SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST -WEST ALLEY LYING 
NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOTS 127 AND 197 IN SAID 22'1/0 STREET LAND ASSOCIATION 
SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND EASTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF KENILWORTH AVENUE AND THE 
SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING 
LOTS 99 AND 52 IN OAK PARK AVENUE AND 22ND STREET SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION 
IN SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND EASTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE CENTER LINE OF GROVE AVENUE; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CENTER LINE TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY EXTENSION 
OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH HALF OF LOT 50 IN SAID OAK PARK AVENUE AND 22NO 

STREET SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTH LINE TO A POINT ON THE 
WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE NORTH-SOUTH ALLEY LYING EAST OF AND ADJOINING SAID 
LOT 50; 



THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY 
EXTENSION Of THE SOUTH LINE Of LOT 22 IN SAID OAK PARK AVENUE AND 22ND STREET 
SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTH LINE AND EASTERLY 
EXTENSION THEREOf TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE Of THE NORTHEAST QUARTER Of SAID 
SECTION 3D; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY EXTENSION Of 
THE NORTH LINE Of LOT 23 IN BLOCK 1 IN KLIMA'S SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN SAID 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 3D; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND NORTH LINE AND EASTERLY 
EXTENSION THEREOf TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE Of THE 
NORTHEASTERLY-SOUTHWESTERLY ALLEY IN SAID BLOCK 1; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE SOUTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY IN SAID BLOCK 1; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE AND EASTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE CENTER LINE Of WESLEY AVENUE; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID CENTER LINE TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY EXTENSION 
OF THE NORTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH Of AND 
ADJOINING LOT "G"IN BERWYN MANOR SUBDIVISION; 

BEING A SUBDIVISION IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER Of SAID SECTION 19; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID EASTERLY EXTENSION AND NORTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE AND 
WESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOf TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EUCLID 
AVENUE AND THE NORTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH Of 
AND ADJOINING LOT "W IN SAID BERWYN MANOR SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of OAK PARK AVENUE AND THE 
NORTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH Of AND ADJOINING LOT 
uAo IN BERWYN GARDEN'S SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION 19; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOf TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of GROVE AVENUE AND THE NORTH 
RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT "Bn IN 
SAID BERWYN GARDEN'S SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of KENILWORTH AVENUE AND THE 
NORTH RIGHT-Of·WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT 
"Cn IN SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of CLINTON AVENUE AND THE 



NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT 
"DD IN SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO APOINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HOME AVENUE AND THE NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LI N E OF TH E EAST-WEST ALLEY L YI NG NORTH OF AND ADJOI NI NG LOT "E" IN 
SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WENONAH AVENUE AND THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT 
~F·IN SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WISCONSIN AVENUE AND THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT 
uG" IN SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF MAPLE AVENUE AND THE NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT ~H" IN 
SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM, LOTS 295,296,351,352 AND 353 IN SAID BERWYN GARDENS 
SUBDIVISION; 

ALSO EXCEPTING, 

THAT PART OF LOT 1 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT PARTITION OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3D, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CERMAK ROAD AND WITH THE WEST 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HOME AVENUE; 

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST ON AN ASSUMED BEARING 
ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 286.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 22 MINUTES WEST, A DISTANCE OF 5.0 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; 

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES, 37 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST, 321.70 FEET ALONG SAID 
SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; 

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST, 61.50 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; 

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH DO DEGREES 22 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST, 161.00 FEET; 



THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 37 MIUNUTES 40 SECONDS WEST, 160.00 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 20 SECONDS EAST, 161.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST, 160.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 

ALSO EXCEPTING, 

THAT PART OF SAID LOT 1 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT PARTITION OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, DESCRIED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; 

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST, 243.02 FEET ALONG THE NORTH 
LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; 

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 52 SECONDS WEST, 65.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CERMAK ROAD. (DEDICATED AS PER DOCUMENT NO. 19198042, 
RECORDED JULY 28. 1964) SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 16 SECONDS EAST, 91.26 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST, 67.86 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST, 59.37 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 57 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, 87.41 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HARLEM AVENUE; 

THENCE NORTH DO DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, 107.00 FEET ALONG SAID EAST 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A 65.00 FEET RADIUS CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY; THENCE 
NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE 102.51 FEET (THE CHORD BEARS NORTH 45 DEGREES 
10 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST TO A POINT ON SAID SOUTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF CERMAK 
ROAD; 

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST, 127.19 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

~mc 
S:I8CRV/YNlI00631ISvr.-eyIOoca\l£<lAl. DESClU9T1DN 1211IOdO<lf.do .. 



EXHIBIT A-I 

AMENDED LEGAL DESCRIPTION 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

THAT PART OF SECTIONS 19 AND 3D, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST Of THE THIRD 
PEINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 30; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE Of SAID SECTION 30 TO A POINT ON THE 
WESTERLY EXTENSION OF THE NORTH LINE Of THE SOUTH 17 FEET OF LOT 28 IN BLOCK 9 Of 
KIRCHMAN AND JEDLAM'S WESTERN AGENCY AND LOAN CORPORATION SUBDIVISION, BEING 
A SUBDIVISION IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 30; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND NORTH LINE AND THE 
EASTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of THE 
NORTH-SOUTH ALLEY IN SAID BLOCK 9; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 30TH STREET; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG A STRAIGHT LINE TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE OF SAID 30TH STREET AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE NORTH-SOUTH ALLEY 
IN BLOCK 5 OF SAID KJRCHMAN AND JEDLAM'S WESTERN AGENCY AND LOAN CORPORATION 
SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH 
RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF 29TH STREET; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG A STRAIGHT LINE TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE Of SAID 29TH STREET AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE NORTH-SOUTH ALLEY 
IN BLOCK 4 OF SAID KIRCHMAN AND JEDLAM'S WESTERN AGENCY AND LOAN CORPORATION 
SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY UNE AND ALONG THE EAST RIGHT
Of-WAY LINE OF THE NORTH-SOUTH AND NORTHEASTERLY-SOUTHWESTERLY ALLEY IN 
KOMAREK'S RIVERSIDE DRIVE SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN SAID SOUTHWEST 
QUARTER Of SECTION 3D, TO AN ANGLE POINT IN SAID NORTH-SOUTH AND NORTHEASTERLY· 
SOUTHWESTERLY ALLEY; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID ALLEY TO A POINT ON THE 
SOUTHEASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE Of LOT 8 IN SAID KOMAREK'S 
RIVERSIDE DRIVE SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTHWESTERLY 
LINE AND NORTHWESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERLY 
RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF RIVERSIDE DRIVE; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND 
NORTHEASTERLY EXTENSION THEREOf TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT -OF
WAY LINE OF THE CHICAGO CENTRAL AND PACifiC RAILROAD (f.K.A. THE ILLINOIS CENTRAL 
RAILROAD); THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE TO 



A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 30; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO A POINT ON THE 
NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID CHICAGO CENTRAL AND PACIFIC RAILROAD; 

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT 
ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE 
NORTHEASTERLY-SOUTHWESTERLY ALLEY IN RIVERSIDE PARK SUBDIVISION, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION IN SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTHEASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
HARLEM AND 26TH STREET SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN SAID SOUTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID EASTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTH LINE TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT SIN SAID HARLEM AND 26TH STREET SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 5 AND THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF RIVERSIDE 
DRIVE; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CENTERLINE TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE 
WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 30; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY EXTENSION OF 
THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING 
THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 23 AND 1261N THE 22ND STREET LAND ASSOCIATION SUBDIVISION. 
BEING A SUBDIVISION IN SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND 
EASTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
CLINTON AVENUE AND THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING 
NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOTS 127 AND 197 IN SAID 22ND STREET LAND ASSOCIATION 
SUBDIVISION: 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LIN E AND EASTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF KENILWORTH AVENUE AND THE 
SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING 
LOTS 99 AND 52 IN OAK PARK AVENUE AND 22ND STREET SUBDIVISION. BEING A SUBDIVISION 
IN SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND EASTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE CENTER LINE OF GROVE AVENUE; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CENTER LINE TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY EXTENSION 
OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH HALF OF LOT 50 IN SAID OAK PARK AVENUE AND 22ND 
STREET SUBDIVISION; 



THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTH LINE TO A POINT ON THE 
WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE NORTH-SOUTH ALLEY LYING EAST OF AND ADJOINING SAID 
LOT 50; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY 
EXTENSION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 22 IN SAID OAK PARK AVENUE AND 22ND STREET 
SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND SOUTH LINE AND EASTERLY 
EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 30; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY EXTENSION OF 
THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 23 IN BLOCK 1 IN KLIMA'S SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN SAID 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION AND NORTH LINE AND EASTERLY 
EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POI NT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LI N E OF THE 
NORTHEASTERLY-SOUTHWESTERLY ALLEY IN SAID BLOCK 1; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE SOUTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY IN SAID BLOCK 1; 

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND EASTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE CENTER LINE OF WESLEY AVENUE; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID CENTER LINE TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY EXTENSION 
OF THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND 
ADJOINING LOT "G" IN BERWYN MANOR SUBDIVISION; 

BEING A SUBDIVISION IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 19; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID EASTERLY EXTENSION AND NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND 
WESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EUCLID 
AVENUE AND THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF 
AND ADJOINING LOT "H" IN SAID BERWYN MANOR SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF OAK PARK AVENUE AND THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT 
-AD IN BERWYN GARDEN'S SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER 
OF SAID SECTION 19; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GROVE AVENUE AND THE NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT "S" IN 
SAID BERWYN GARDEN'S SUSDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF KENILWORTH AVENUE AND THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT 
"C-IN SAID SERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 



THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT ~F-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE Of CLINTON AVENUE AND THE 
NORTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT 
"D" IN SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOf TO APOINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF HOME AVENUE AND THE NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE Of THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH OF AND ADJOINING LOT ME" IN 
SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF WENONAH AVENUE AND THE 
NORTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH Of AND ADJOINING LOT 
-F"IN SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF WISCONSIN AVENUE AND THE 
NORTH RIGHT~F-WAY LINE Of THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH Of AND ADJOINING LOT 
"Gn IN SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOf TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE OF MAPLE AVENUE AND THE NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE EAST-WEST ALLEY LYING NORTH Of AND ADJOINING LOT "W IN 
SAID BERWYN GARDENS SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT ~f-WAY LINE AND WESTERLY EXTENSION 
THEREOF TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM, LOTS 295,296,351,352 AND 353 IN SAID BERWYN GARDENS 
SUBDIVISION; 

ALSO EXCEPTING, 

THAT PART OF LOT 11N THE CIRCUIT COURT PARTITION Of THE WEST HALF OF SAID 
NORTHWEST QUARTER Of SECTION 3D, DESCRIBED AS fOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of CERMAK ROAD AND WITH THE WEST 
RIGHT ~f-WAY LINE OF HOME AVENUE; 

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST ON AN ASSUMED BEARING 
ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 286.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 22 MINUTES WEST, A DISTANCE Of 5.0 fEET ALONG SAID SOUTH 
RIGHT-Of·WAY LINE; 

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES, 37 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST, 321.70 fEET ALONG SAID 
SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; 

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST, 61.50 fEETTO THE POINT Of 
BEGINNING; 



THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 00 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST, 161 .00 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 37 MIUNUTES 40 SECONDS WEST, 160.00 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 20 SECONDS EAST, 161.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST, 160.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 

ALSO EXCEPTING, 

THAT PART OF SAID LOT 1 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT PARTITION OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, DESCRIED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; 

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST, 243.02 FEET ALONG THE NORTH 
LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; 

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 21 MINUTES S2 SECONDS WEST, 65.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CERMAK ROAD, (DEDICATED AS PER DOCUMENT NO. 19198042, 
RECORDED JULY 28, 1964) SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 16 SECONDS EAST, 91.26 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST, 67.86 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST, 59.37 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 57 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, 87.41 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HARLEM AVENUE; 

THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, 107.00 FEET ALONG SAID EAST 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A 65.00 FEET RADIUS CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY; THENCE 
NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE 102.51 FEET (THE CHORD BEARS NORTH 4S DEGREES 
10 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST TO A POINT ON SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CERMAK 
ROAD; 

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST, 127.19 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

J<Rlg~ 

S:IBERWYNIl 00631 \Su"veylOocs\lEGAl OE~ClUmoN I 1l11OdDCJI.dQCX 



EXHIBITB 

ORIGINAL MAP 



~ 
" 

CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
PROPOSED HARLEM TIF DISTRICT MAP 

MAYOR - ROBERT J. LOVERO 
CITY CLF:RK - THOMAS oJ PAVLIK 

.~ [ n-- i'LJ ~Jl-=:J ~ DT ( --~-l lfnmrnrn~m:mmnrnrnrnrnrntDC nd ST 

m~~v oomrnrnrnmmrnrnrnrnrn[ 23 rd n 

OJ~W ~rnrnrnrnrnrn rnmrn[]]rnL " tb~. 
~rnrnrn~ ._"~ . ~ ~ 26 h ST 

~ ~ I ~~rnrnrnrnrnrnrnw~__ Jrnrnrnrnl ' . 
J ~ln[Orn~QJ]rnrnrnrn~ J!rnrnrn~ r ~~::: 
] mml II g~, 1j"--~~mmm[' 1 Iwwnl IGD ~ . jUJWW L Tion. E_JBJ~~~n~ . -30 lh ST. 

h Y 1 I !~l~lI l--'r---I f ' 0 , 



EXHIBIT C-l 

AMENDED MAP 

2 



CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
HARLEM TI F DISTRICT MAP 

MAYOR - ROBERT J . LOVERO 
CITY CLF:RK - THOMAS J PAVLIK 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Whereas: 

Whereas! 

Whereas: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

PROCLAMATION 

On November 5, 2011, the Berwyn Development Corporation will be honoring 
Aimee Sordelli with the 2011 Charles E. Piper Award of Excellence which recognizes 
individuals who have made significant contributions to the economic growth and 
development of Berwyn's business community; and 

Aimee Sordel1i has dedicated herself to becoming a spokesperson for the residents of 
Berwyn by committing to the following: 

• Chainnan, Cook County Senior Advisory Board 
• Board Member, 708 MenW Healith Board 
• Board Member, Mai,n Street Board 
• Township Trustee 
• Member, Senior Advocate Health Care 
• Member, Berwyn Development CorporatJion 
• Member, Depot District Speciall Events Committee 

o Bloom and Zoom Plant Sate-Open Markets 
o Clean Sweep Garage Sales-Cruise Nights 
o Olttoberfes,t 
o Festival of Lights (Deck the Depot) 

• Volunteer for speciat events to include The Great American Mutt Show, Think 
Green-Earth Day, Route 66 Car Show and RoosevelJlt Road Street Fair, Earth Day 
Crean Ups, Kaboom-Commllnity Rebuilding. Honby Days and Depot 
Beautifiication Campaign 

• Active Member ofothe Democratic Citizens of Berwyn 

I, Mayor Robert J. Lovero and the Aldermen of the city of Berwyn congratulate Aimee 
and do hereby proclaim November 5, 2011 as Aimee Sordem Day in Berwyn and 
together witm both our residential and busilness communities thank Aimee Sordelli for her 
dedication and service rto our fine City. 

Dated this __ 2_5_t_h __ day of October, 2011 

Robert J. Lover I Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Proclamation 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS. School board members are ordinary people who have an extraordinary dedication to our public schools. 
Too often we forget about the personal sacrifices school board members routinely make. We forget about the 
important role school board members play in assuring local control over our public schools, control that is in the 
hands of people we know ... people who are our neighbors. It is time we thanked them for their untiring efforts. 

WHEREAS, In the tradition of a representative democracy, school board members are the community's key 
connection to influencing how oLlr public schools are governed. The school board is accountable to the public. It is 
responsible for assuring the public the money allocated to the public schools is providing a good return on their 
investment. The school board is alIso a stmng advocate for pubhc schools and is responsib'le for communicating the 
needs of the school dis.tnct to the pUblric and ,the public's expectations to the dist,nct. 

WHEREAS, We often are too ql!lick to criticize school board members w,itnout reaUy kmowing all the details that 
went into any given decision. As a resullt. the efforts of school board members often go unrecognized and 
unrewarded. We can begin to correct these oversights on November Ir5th, which ,is School Board Members Day in 
Illinois. This is a time to show our appFec,iation to heg~n to better understand how school lboard members work 
together Lo provide leadership for our schools. 

WHEREAS, The school board works c1ose'ly with parents. edl!lcartion professionals and other community members to 
create the educational v,ision we want for our students .. It then fOllTlI!llates goals, defines rcsulrts and sets the course 
for an adequate and equitable educationall program fot aH students. 

NOW, THEREFORE. I, ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor of Berwyn, do hereby proclaim November 15.2011 as 
BER WYN SCHOOL BOARD DAY, and 1 join wi,th others from throughout our district and state to salute the men 
and women who provi'dc the grassroots governance ofpublic school;s. Make a special effort to tell each school board 
member his or her hard work has been notriced and is very much appreciated. 

Entered upon the records ofthe Cbty of Berwyn this 25th day of October 2011. 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 25, 20 II 

To: Berwyn City Council 
Re: The Governor's Home Town Award 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

On Wednesday, October 26 t
\ I will be traveling to Springfield along with the City of Berwyn fire and police 

chiefs, Sande Brennan from the Berwyn Development Corporation, and several other key staff members to 
accept the Governor's Home Town Award for first place in the Services and Mentorship category. Berwyn has 
been awarded this honor for its 20] 0 National Night Out. 

I want to congratulate members of the police and fire departments for their hard work and volunteerism in 
making that night a success. I also wish to thank the entire National Night Out Committee for the months of 
volunteer service to our community. I also wish to thank all the City departments along with the North Berwyn 
Park District, Berwyn Park District, Berwyn Township staff, and the many community businesses, 
organizations and sponsors for their participation. Without their hard work, this event could not have occurred. 

I especially want to thank Target as the main sponsor of the event. Additionally, this event would not have been 
a great success without the dedication and hard work of Sande Brennan of the Berwyn Development 
Corporation. Her organizational skills and attention to detail resulted in the development of a superior 
presentation that was instrumental in securing this award for the City of Berwyn. 

I wish to sincerely thank all involved. 

Respectfull y, 

~f-
-Mayor 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn.iJ.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

October 25, 20 II 

To: Berwyn City Council 
Re: City of Berwyn Bond Rating 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

On October 4, 20 II, I, along with several members of our financial team presented to Standard and Poor's the 
status of the City in anticipation of maintaining our current bond rating for the sale of the bond refinance as 
approved by City Council. I am happy to report that for the second year in a row, our bond rating has been 
upgraded to an A- with a positive outlook. The rating agency was impressed with Berwyn's financial stability 
and with our fulfillment of our pledge to build a fund reserve as well as maintain labor peace and reign in 
expenses and increase revenues. 

I want to thank the financial team comprised of Dan Denys (Financial advisor), Brian Pabst (City 
Administrator), John Wysocki (Financial Director), Anthony Griffin (Executive Director for the BDC), as well 
as the hard work behind the scenes in preparing the presentation by Ruth Volbre (Administrative Assistant for 
the City Administrator) and Dave lelonek (Assistant Finance Director.) 

My thanks also goes to the Aldennanic Budget Committee and all the City'S Department Heads for their hard 
work in controlling expenses and providing vitality to the City's financial picture. 

Respectfully. 

Robert 1. Levero 
-Mayor 

6700 Weill 26'" Street Benvyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.betwyn.i1.gov 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. nunols 60402.-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·28715 

www.berwyn.n .gov 

Date: October 20, 2011 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Approval of Closed COW Minutes of6-28-11, 7-12-11, 7-26-11, and 8-23-11 

Ladies and Gentleman; 

I request your concurrence on approving the Closed Committee of the Whole Minutes of June 
28,20 11 , July 12,2011, July 26,2011 and August 23,2011 as reviewed in Closed Session on 
October I I, 2011. 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn 

October 19,2011 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 261h Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 11 CV 6058 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Please put an item on the October 25, 2011 agenda, authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the total of $20,000.00, based upon the City Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

~ica~ 
City Attorney 

6700 WCSI 26'" S,r,:c:, Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 7R8-2567 www.bcrwyn-il.go.-



The City of Berwyn 

October 19,2011 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, llIinois 60402 

Re: WC - Claim 
Date of Loss: 11/7/08 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Please put an item on the October 25,2011 agenda, authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the total of $6,976.05, based upon the City Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

~;l.4~ 
Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6100 West 26" Str~'Ct Ikmyn, Ill inois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70R) 788-2660 Fax: (10R\ 788-2561 \\'\\'W.bcm')ll-il.gov 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

\/ /' \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
~ 6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Tllinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (70B) 788-2675 

October 21,2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll October 12, 2011 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

www.berwyn-il .gov 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
October 25,2011 meeting. 

Payroll: October 12, 2011 in the amount of $1,009,793.89. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-S401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

October 21, 2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables October 25,2011 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the October 25,2011 meeting. 

Total Payables: October 25,2011 in the amount of $1,152,517.86. 

Respect1ully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/2212010 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2011 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source P3)tee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 • General Cash 
~ 

14554 10/1212011 Open Accounts Payable Holiday Gamera, Inc. $1,924.68 
14555 10/1212011 Open Accounts Payable Robert J. Lovero $202.07 
14556 10/1212011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $205.58 
14557 10112/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sam'sCrub $229.58 
14558 10/17/2011 Open Accounts Payable Lyoos Tree Service. Inc. $9,900.00 
14559 10/1812011 Open Accounts Payable Easypermit Postage $10,824.79 
14560 10121/2011 Open Acrounts Payable 16th Street Theater $2.000.00 
14561 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable 19th Street C<lndo Association 5120.00 
14562 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable 1s1 Source America $3,608.08 
14563 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable A • Awesome Amusements Company S495.oo 
14564 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable AbarT Sales. Inc. $96.00 
14565 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Abraham Lincoln Presidential Ubrary $56.04 
14566 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Air One EqUipment, Inc. $26,910.00 
14567 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Airgas North Central 593.30 
14568 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Alliance Entertainment $115.44 
14569 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable American Sealcoating & $1,785.00 

Malntenance,lnc. 
14570 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Anderson's Books, Inc $47.14 
14571 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Anthony Bertuca $20.00 
14572 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Antonio Montiel $98.80 
14573 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Art Ao Shirt and Lettering $1 .141.50 
14574 10/21/2011 Open Acrounts Payable Associated Tire and Battery 5441 .00 
14575 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable AT & T $2.37 
14576 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT& T $1,635.64 
14577 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT &T $226.89 
14578 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT& T 53,699.40 
14579 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT & T Internet Services $284.10 
14580 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Avery's Services $120.00 
14581 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids landscaping $645.00 
14582 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taytor Entertainment, Inc. $967.75 
14583 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Development C<lrporaUon $616,401.50 
14584 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Park District $80,000.00 
14585 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating $65.40 
14586 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Bill's & Son Clarence Ave ServIce 542.00 

Station, Inc. 
14587 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable BlackstOfle Audiobooks $158.00 
14588 10/21/2011 Open Acrounts Payable Bob's Lawn Care, Inc. $380.00 
14589 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Case Lots, Inc. $59.70 
14590 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable COW Government, Inc. $29.28 
14591 10/21/2011 Open Acrounls Payable Ceda of Cook County $36,819.71 
14592 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Metropolitan Fire Prevention $920.66 

Company 
14593 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Technology Group 5155.71 
14594 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Technology Group $399.10 
14595 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chrlsllne Buik 5325.00 
14596 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable City of Chicago $67,155.00 
14597 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable C<lmcast Gable $11.94 
14598 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable C<lmEd $1,682.60 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1012212010 - To Payment Date: 1012112011 

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pall:" Name Amount Amount Difference 
14599 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Cuda Law Offices. LTD $4.735.50 
14600 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Czech Plaza Restaurant $93.75 
14601 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Daedalus Books $67.68 
14602 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Daniel White $500.00 
14603 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Dell Mar1<eling, LP $3,157.10 
14604 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Demeo Educallooal Corp $142.32 
14605 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable DePaul University S400.00 
14006 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Diamond GraphiCS, Inc. $336.95 
14607 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Diane Jepsen $100.00 
14608 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable 000 Morris Architects. PC S10,709.99 
14609 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Or. Leonard Splshakoff $1 ,000.00 
14610 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable EIS Elevator InspecUon SeIVIces $160.00 
14611 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Empire Cooler Service. Inc. $92.00 
14612 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Eunlne Esparza $810.00 
14613 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express CorporaUon $50.15 
14614 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Fire Safety Consultants, Inc. $865.00 
14615 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company $3,350.00 
14616 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Fortune $27.00 
14617 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Fred Pryor Seminars $40.27 
14618 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Fullmer Locksmith Service, Inc. $2,424.00 
14619 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable GALE $287,95 
14620 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Grainger $746.33 
14621 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Guadalupe M. Reyes $1,475.00 
14622 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Gurtner Plumbing, Inc. $2,008.00 
14623 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable H-O-H Chemicals, Inc. $95.00 
14624 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable H. J. Moor & Sons Company $2,261 .71 
14625 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Condo Assoclallon $265.43 
14626 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable HO Supply Wat9fWOr1<s, LTD S2,227.90 
14627 1012112011 Open Accounls Payable Hincldey Springs $19.37 
14628 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Holiday Camera. Inc. $2,316.79 
14629 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Home Oepol Credit Services $263.86 
14630 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credit Services $8,784.55 
14631 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Hortzon Screening $4,505.00 
14632 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Brick Company $165.00 
14633 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable illinois Fire & Police Commissioners $375.00 

AssociaUoo 
14634 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire Chiels AssoclaUon $525.00 
14635 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire Chiefs Association $300.00 
14636 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Stale Toll Highway Authority S77.45 
14637 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Infrasearch. Inc. S600.00 
14638 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library SIHVices $688.90 
14639 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Interstate Battery System of Central $97.95 

Chicago 
14640 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. $3.367.63 
14641 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $110.22 
14642 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable James Tadrowski $1,759.50 
14643 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jeannette Rendon $55.00 
14644 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable John Magnus $237.30 
14645 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable John T3rullo $3,070.00 
14646 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable John Wysocki S68.87 

user: lovinelli , Luna Pages: 2 of 5 Friday, O ctober 21 , 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10122/2010 - To Payment Date: 10/21/2011 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount __ Amount Difference 
14647 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jose & Maria Velasco $1,475.00 
14648 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Juan Jose Dominguez. Jr. $1,475.00 
14649 10121/2011 OPI3ll Accounts Payable Just Tires $452.10 
14650 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Kallo Construction. Inc. $12,821.00 
1~51 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Kathleen Behrendt $42.10 
14652 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Kathy Sexton $469.99 
14653 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Keyth Tedmologies. Inc. $6,400.00 
14654 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Keyth Tedlnologies, Inc. $130.00 
14655 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable L - K Fire Extinguisher Service $98.95 
14656 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Landmark Audlobooks $54.00 
1~57 10121/2011 Open ACCQunts Payable LaVerne Kleszczewski $4.87 
14658 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News $474.48 
14659 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable LexlsNexis $478.00 
14660 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable M & M Window Cleaning Services $175.00 
14661 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports $2.268.00 
14662 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group (OCCMED) $6,150.00 
14663 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Maria Nunez 1 Quirino Mena $1,475.00 
1~64 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Medlanlcal Services, Inc. $1,702.42 
14665 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable McMaster-Carr Supply, Inc. $404.41 
14666 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Menards $164.88 
14667 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Menards $219.69 
14668 10/2112011 OPI3ll Accounts Payable Menards $7.87 
14669 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Menards $251.14 
14670 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable MES -Illinois $69.98 
1~71 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Melro Motors $1 ,397.41 
14672 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Michael E. Barsanti $67.35 
14673 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Micro Center NR $31 .95 
14674 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape $207.89 
14675 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A. Santiago Consulting, Inc $5,000.00 
14676 1012112011 Open ACCQunts Payable Mike & Sons $4,656.15 
1~77 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Munldpal Electronics, Inc. $453.12 
14678 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $247.45 
14679 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable National Pen COfllOfation $651 .13 
14680 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Nationwide Leamlng, Inc. $268.50 
14681 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable NAVIANT $2,105.00 
14682 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Neal & Leroy, LLC $1.178.89 
14683 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable New World Systems $750.00 
14684 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications $224.14 
14685 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable NicorGas $4,680.61 
1~86 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Nicor Gas $679.00 
14687 10121/2011 Open Aocounts Payable OOelson & Sterk, LTD $41,061.22 
1~88 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot $233.01 
14689 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Office EQuiptment Sales $258.83 
14690 10121/2011 Open Accounts Peyable Old Town Fiberglass, Inc. $9,535.78 
14691 10121/2011 Open ACCQunts Payable Oliental Trading Company $752.70 
14692 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Orkin Pest Control $31.96 
14693 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Or1ando Oiaz $3,000.00 
14694 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Over The Rainbow $203.75 
14695 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Para<llse 4 Paws $547.20 
14696 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Paradise 4 Paws $532.00 

user: lovinelli, luna Pages : 3 of 5 Friday. Oclober 21. 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10J22f2010 -To Payment Date: 10J21/2011 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Data Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 

14897 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable PCC Community Well ness Center $3.300.00 
14698 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Pillars Community Services $1,459.43 
14699 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Pinner Electtic Company $5,962.97 
14700 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes 52.313.00 
14701 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials. Inc. $399.14 
14702 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Random House. Inc. $40.00 
14703 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Ray O'Herron Company, Inc. $44,95 
14704 10121/2011 Ope11 Accounts Payable Richard C. Oahms $030.00 
14705 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable River Forest Public Ubrary 520.00 
14706 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. owan 5201 ,33 
14707 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $442.17 
14708 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable S-P-O- Incorpornted $719,68 
14709 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $35.89 
14710 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Secretary of State $99.00 
14711 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable SEPS. Inc. 52.992.00 
14712 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sharon Lorenzi $13.88 
14713 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Shoestring Business Marketing 5603.50 
14714 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Simmoos Pest Control 5150.00 
14715 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Snappy ConvenIence Center 1#12 5736.95 
14716 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Soccer Skills Pro 579.95 
14717 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sostenes OIa2 5247.00 
14718 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Specialty Sture Unlimited $57.97 
14719 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sportslields, Inc. $963.80 
14720 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sprint $1,204.57 
14721 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company $1,809.69 
14722 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable StricUy Sewers $6.095.00 
14723 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Suburban laboratOries, loc. $637.50 
14724 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Tantor Media $223.16 
14725 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 588.40 
14726 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Texor World Fuel Services $436.02 
14727 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable The Elmwood Condo Association $515.73 
14728 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable The National Arbor Day Foundation $15.00 
14729 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable The University of Notre Dame $150.00 
14730 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Thomas J . Pavlik $113.46 
14731 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp ElevatOf Corporation 51,032.89 
14732 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Control & Protection Inc. $3,415.00 
14733 10/21/2011 Open Aooounts Payable Trumba Corporallon $4,607.52 
14734 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $670.78 
14735 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Underground Pipe & Valve Company 5315.70 
14736 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Unique Management Services, Inc. 5259.55 
14737 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing $28,484.09 
14738 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable United Radio Comm,lnc. 57,745.00 
14739 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Upstart. Inc. $352.71 
14740 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable US Gas $90.80 
14741 1012112011 Open Accounts Payable Vermeer - Illinois, Inc. 550.95 
14742 10/21/2011 Open AccotJnts Payable Violet Flower Shop 5121.00 
14743 10121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Walgreens Company 512.26 
14744 10/21/2011 Open Accounts Payable Washbum Machinery.lnc. $6,077.00 
14745 10/2112011 Open Accounts Payable Weimer Machine 57,895.58 
14746 10121/2011 Open Accoun~ Payable Wescon Underground. Inc. $4,000.00 



Number Oate 
14747 1012112011 
14748 1012112011 

Type Check Totals: 
01 - General Cash Totals 

Grand Totals: 

user: lovinelli . Luna 

Status 
Open 
Open 

Void Reason 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1 OJ22J201 0 - To Payment Date: 10J21J2011 

Reconclledl 
Voided Dab! Source 
-- Accounls Payable 

Checks 

All 

Checks 

All 

Accounts Payable 
195 Transactions 

Status Count 
Open 195 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Slopped 0 
Total ----m 
Status Count 
Open 195 
Reconciled a 
Voided 0 
SloppeO 0 
Total -----r95 

Status Count 
Open 195 
Reconciled a 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total ---ws 
Status Count 
Open 195 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total ---ws 

Payee Name 
Widaman Signs 
Zee Medical, Inc. 

Transactlon 
Amount 
S155.00 

$94.80 
S1,152,517.86 

Reconciled 
Amount 

Transaction Amount ReGOnciled Amount 
$1,152,517.86 $0.00 

moo ~.OO 
$0.00 SO.OO 
SO.OO SO.OO 

$1,152,517.86 ~O.OO 

Transaction Amount 
$1,152.517.86 

SO.OO 
$0.00 
SO.OO 

$1,152.517.86 

Reconciled Amount 
$(fOo 
$0.00 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
SO.oo 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
$1,152.517.86 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,152,517.86 

$0.00 
$0.00 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
$1,152,517 .86 $0.00 

~.OO ~~ 
SO.OO $0.00 
SO.OO SO.OO 

$1,152.51'7.86 --- ~.oo 

~ce 

Pages: 5 of 5 Friday. October 21 . 2011 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 FIIX: (708) 788-2567 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

October 19,2011 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Notification of Written Orders Entered at the 

Conclusion of a Liquor License Hearing Proceeding 

Council Members: 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 804.21 (b) (6) of the Berwyn Codified Ordinances, 

below you will find an order entered in the following liquor license hearing proceeding: 

Case 

ll-L-12 

RJL:kmc 

Licensee 

Barra Bar & Grille, Inc. 

d/b/a Primo 1 s Pizzeria 

Location 

6238 W. Roosevelt Rd. 

Respectfully, 

Robert 1. Lovero 
Mayor 

Fine 

3-day Suspension 



The City of Berwyn Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
2nd Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. nllnols 60402-0701 Telephone: ('708) 749·6402 Fax: (708) 788-287rs 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

October 20, 20 II 

Honorable Mayor Robertl. Lavero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request #766 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Robert Pooler 
3834 S. Highland Ave. 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer 1n the attached application and 
ask that this request be Approved. 

Respectfully, 

Jeffrey Boyajian 
21l(J Ward Alderman 



'Berwyn 
Pouce f})epartment 

MO] Wl.'st31" Street 
Berwyn, illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-\ 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 20, 2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Robert Pooler #766 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3834 S. Highland A ve, 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Boyajian 

REVIEWED 

Public Works 0 
Traffic Engineer D 
Aldermen 0 



-. , 

r:BerUl!fn 
Pofice 'Department 

6~()1 Wl'St.H" SIred 
lI~rw)'lI. lIIinut~ ti{l..j1l2-07:n 

Phone (70K) 795-56110 

(F"~) 1')5-5(,27 EI1\~"l!clU:Y '>II 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 07-27-20 I t 

Name of Applicant: Robert Pooler 

Address: 3834 S. Highland Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES ....NO 

Doctor's Nole/ Affidavit: ~ 0 
Owner's Support Letter: ~ 0 

Garage: r;E] 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Orf Street: 0 rgj 

On Street ~ 0 

Meets Requirement~: ~ 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE r2J DENY 0 

Comments: 

Alderman: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 766 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: 181 o 
Handicap Plates: 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: o 
Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-08768 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi# 192 

Ward: 



, , , 

'Be1W!fn Pouce 'lJepartment 
... -'01 We.~l ,\1" SIred 

II envyn. IIU nlli~ M~02-117 JJ 
l'ht)l\~ (7(1M) 795·5600 

(Fu~) 71>5·5627 ~~mcrll~nt'Y 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of H:Jndicappcu Person: Robert Pooler 

Applicant Address: 3834 S. Highland Ave, Berwyn IL 60402 

Applkanl Phone #: { 

Applicant OIL or rD#: 1 D.O . B : ~ 

Cmegivcrs Name: N/A 

Caregiver:; OIL #: NI A 

Vehicle Make: Volvo Vehicle Mudel: 4 Door Vchide Ye:Jr: 2003 Vehicle Color: Blue 

License Plate: _. __ _ 

Handicapped Plac:Jrd #: BC354Q5 

Does Applicant Use: 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Gorage: ~ On Street: ~ orr Street : 0 

Notes: Robert Pooler is re.Questing handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of his 
residence. Mr. Pooler suffers from: . 

• which limits his mobilitx.on a daily basis. There is 1I garage on the premises, 
however, Mr. Pooler parks his second vehicle in the garage and it is difficult for him to 
maneuver in. Stairs at rear entrance-to the residence are..difficuIt for Mr. Pooler to climb. 

Applicant Interview 
Date: 07/27/2011 
Date: 
Date: 
Dale; 

Dale: 

Time: 8:00 Hrs 
Time: 

Time: 

Time: 
Time: 

Complelion Date: 07/2812011 

Loggeu In Book; 07/2812011 

Re_~lIJl~: 

Re~ults : 

Results: 
Results; 

Resuhs : 

Application Numher: 766 



... 

STATION COMPLAI>fT UCR 

1)1)4 I I A11111il::l1I1 Fik) 
REPOATTYpe 

IlIddelll Repl.rl 
WI1I!N R.!POlIlEO 

07127 2(111 ()l):02 
TIM!! 01' OCCURMNCE 

07/27/2()11 (1):02 

INVOLVED eolTmes 
MAhle 

P()OLt:R.IWlHiRT SR. 

M 
CLOTHING 

UCR 

RACE 

Berwyn Police Department 
640 I Wl'st 31 st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

OUCRIPTIOIf IIICIDEHT. 

AllllliC~I\1 File 11·()1I7M! 
ReLATED CAD. DOT, 

(' 11·(1.1 70(,1) 
~oc ATIOII OF OFI!HSE (I100S E NO .• Ii TREET IoIAIIII!) 

JK34 S IIIWII.AND AV BerwYI1,IU.0402 
STARJI COOE 

Doe ADOIIESS 

I 311)4 S Ilighlulld AV Berwyn. IL 60402 
I HOT WGT !VI!S 

, SID, Oll 

lYPE 

)lOW AI!:CEIVEO 

III Persun 

STATUSOATE 

I'I-Io ... e 

F8U 

R!UTEO EV2NT II 

9()41 (A,lplic;nn( File) • () cOlln(~) Rcportillg Pnrly 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

STAT! 

IL 
YEAR 

2003 
DWIoIEII 

MAli! 

Volvo 

POOLER, ROBERT SR. 

NARRATIVES 

PIlIhIARY NARII.4T1Vf. 

In Summary: 

TYPE 

SCUDn, <I-door 

MODl!L 

(IinknOWII) 

COLOR 

Blue 
COMMEHTIS 

Vi .... 

Robert Pooler, d.o.b. who resides at 3834 S. Highland Ave, Berwyn. IL 60402. is requesting handicapped 

parking signs to be placed in front of his residence. Mr. Pooler suffers from s( 

t. and is. There is a garage on Ihc premises, however, Mr. 
Pooler uses ilto park his second vehicle in. Mr. Pooler related that he has dilliculty walking lip the sleps al the rellr entrance 

to his residence. therefore access to the front is easicr for him. 

Robert Pooicr meets the City lind State requirements for being hnndicapped. 

For the above listed reasons. this omcer reels Ihat Ihis npplication should be considered for approval nl this lime. 
REPOIITING Of'flCEII 

RAltvlONDI. MARGO J 

ASSISTING OFfiCERS 

AEPORTING OFIIC.!R 

RAIMONOI. MAR(jO J 

STAAII 

192 

OFFICEIIS 

STAR" 

REVIEWER STAR' 

STASI • 

OATe/I'ME INCIDENT i 

07 ' :!7!:!O II Ol) :(j:! I I -OK7(iK rage I uf I 



Robert.f. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AFFIDA VIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a Handicap State Plate or Handicap Cord 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap Parking space 

R 0 1:£ (L/ 'J? 0 o!.Efl,. 3g3 t s· HI q/J Lfo.}JJJ 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) 

c. • .., I""" I 

(Name of caregiver, if applicable) (Telephone Number) 

.5:' si - 2(211-')'01?--
(City Vehicle Sticker Number ~ Year) 

"Be 3SL'roS 
(Illinois Handicapped License Plate Number) 

, " ~ .-
(Illinois License Plate Number) (lHinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person 10 file a sworn aff~it. which said person knows to be fal7se r b7et'eves to be false . 

. -- 1_9_11 

(s;gn;t h::::~::=;::~~:~ ::~d::I~~' Ih, naru::;:he padent', hapdlcap 
tn. , 

I 

f I 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher as a 
handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Hundicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

/\ 1'1 

(Phytciants Signature) (Date) 

(Print Physician's Name. Address find Telephone Number) J 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West J1~ Street, Berwyn, illinois 





The City of Berwyn Theodore J. 
Polashek 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
BQl"wyn. nUnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6406 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www .berwyn-U.gov 

October 20, 2011 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Levero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 751 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Aldo Canelo 
1507 S. East Ave. 

At this time T concur with the investigating officer's recommendation to approve the attached 
handicap application. 

Respectfully, 

Theodore Polashek 
6th Ward Aldennan 



tJ3erwyn 
Pofice Vepartment 

6401 West 31" Street 
Berwyn, illinoIs 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-56011 
(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT ..I. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 20,2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: AIdo Canelo #751 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1507 S. East 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Polashek 

REVIEWED 

Public Works 0 
Traffic Engineer D 
Aldermen 0 



I ' 'Berzogn 
Po{ice 'lJepartment 

6401 West 31" Street 
nerwyn, lIlinoh; 6()402.-{)733 
Phnne(7OH)7~5·S600 

(F;!)()79S.S627 Emergency 911 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: ll-June-20Il 

Name of Applicant: Aldo Canelo 

Address: 1507 S, East A vet Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telepbone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES N.Q 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ 0 

Garage: rgj 0 

Driveway: 0 [8J 

Off Street: 0 ~ 

On Street ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: ~ 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY 0 

Comments: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 751 

Infonnation YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 

Handicap Plates: [gI 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-06680 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi#192 

Ward: 4. 



rJ3erwgn Police 'Department 
6401 West 31- Street 

Bl!rwyn, Illinois 60402·0733 
rhone (708) 79S·!600 

(Fax) 795·~627 Emergency 911 

0\ 
~ 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: AIda Cane10 

Applicant Address: 1507 East Ave, BerwYn. 1L 604D2 

Applicant Phone #: 

Appl kant DIL or 10#: NI A 0.0.8 

Caregivers Name: Ana Canelo 

Caregivers DIL #: 

Vehicle Make: Toyota Vehicle Model: Rav4 Vehicte Year: 2003 Vehicle Color: Silver 

LicensePlate: 1 192PF Handicapped Placard #: BB76416 

Does ApRI icant Use: 

Wheelchair: 0 Walker: 0 Cane: 0 Oxygen: 0 

Parking AvailabililY: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: 18l On Street: ~ Off Street: 0 

Notes : Ana Canelo is requesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of her 
residence. Ms Canelo's son, Aldo, suffers from _ ....J and requires a 

:. There is a garage on the premises, however. it is very difficult for Ms. Cane10 
to maneuver in. with her son. 

Date: 006/1112011 
Date: __ 

Date: 
Dale: 
Dale: 

Time: 
Time: 
Time: 
Time: 

Completion Date: 06/1112011 

Logged In Book: 06/11nOll 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 9:30 Results: 

Results: 
Results: 
Results: 
Results: 

Application Number: 751 



~ 
~ / STATION COi.P~AlHT UCIi 

~ I 9041 (Applicant File) 
i!i I REPORT lYPI! 

5 Incident Report 
] WHEN R£POfITED 

.... 06/1112011 09: 15 
nME 01' OCCUlUieHCE 

06/11120 II 09: 15 

INVOt..VED ENTmE8 

··luvenile" 
SIX I RAet! 

M J 
CLOllIINO 

INVOlVED VEHICLES 
. T - - ' 

! STATE 

. IL 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

I TYPe 

RElATED CAD. 

CII-027879 

I 
DESCRIPTION 

Applicant File 

I.OCATlOH OF OFFENse (HOuse NO., STREET NAME) 

1507 S EAST AV Berwyn, IL 60402 
[ STATUS COO6 

IN\lOLVDI!HT 

I Carryall/SUV 1-

looTII 

I 

(708) 795-5600 

IIIH. 

COLOR i eo,..!HTS 

I INCIDENT II 

, 11-06680 
I )\Ow RECEIV1:D 

I I In Person 

I STATVS DATE 

I 

-, 

, YeAR 
2003 

l'ciMieR 

I MOOeiL 

RAV4 I. _S!.~ver/AJ~~~_u~ _. 1 _. .. __ - •• _ ..... ___ .. _ .. __ ...... __ ..... __ .. _ •. , .. , I 

I 
I Canelo, Ana 

NARRAnVES 

i In Summary: 

I Ana Canelo, d.o.b. , who resides at l507 S. East Ave, Berwyn, fL 60402, is requesting handicapped signs 10 be 
I placed in front of her residence. Ms. Cnnelo's son, Aldo, d.o.b. suffers from :I 

[ I :. There is a garage on the premises, however, it is very difficult for 

STAR' DAT£/TIME lNClOIiHTM 

RAIMONDI, MARGO 1 192 0611 mOil 09:15 11-{)6680 Palle 101'2 

i 

·1 



, 
.... .... 
=is 
CI 

~ 
'0 
CI -

Berwyn Police Department 
, , -

STATION CQIIoIPLAINT UCA 

9041 (Ap'plicant Fjl~) _ 
II EPOfIT TYPe 

Incide."t _Report 
WHEN R8'OfITEO 

061111201109:15 
TIME Of OCCUllRlNCE 

0611112011 09: 15 _ 

6401 West 3lst Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

I RELATED CAIl. 

CII·027879 

I 
DeSCRIPTIOH 

Applicu"1 File 

lOCAnOH OF OfP!NSE IHOUSE HO., 9'TR2I!T NAME) 

1507 S BAST AV Berwyn, IL 60402 I STA~cOOl 

I OOTII 

Ms. Canelo to maneuver in the garage, with her son, 

Aldo CancIo meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped, 

ASSl9TlHG OFACERS 

REPORTING OffiCER OAT!ITIIoIe 

RAIMONDI, MARGOI 192 06111/20 II 09: 15 

(708) 79S~5600 

fIoIClDlIfT , 

INCIDENT. 

11-06680 
HOW Rl!CEJVED 

In Person 

11·06680 PAOP , nl''' 



AFFIPAW FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have 8 Handicap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap Parking space 

0LoO C~N (LO ~501 S. tJ-1s-r Au E 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

91\Hi CANE:LO 
(Name of caregiver. if applicable) 

(Address) 

. t ...... U ) 

(TeJephone Number) 

--- }J~ I Q,15-3 2.0 10 - ;]"01/ 
(D1inois Handicapped License Plate Number) (City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (lllinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided i~ true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unJawful for any 
person to file axom afficMlvit, w5ch said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

r QLl-lq-/1 
(Signaturfof hancti~:;ped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient', handicap 
' . ~ 

~ .. , a 
[ hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher as a 
handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an ann or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any penlOn who is SO severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a ~heelc1'!air.) 

(Physician's SignarurO 

, -, ,. t/. .. ;;2/-J J 
(Dllte) 

i' I I I 

--~'Ub'~! ,~---~~~-~~-

(Print Physician's Name, Address dHti Telephone Number) .,. 
! II",' ...... _--- " 

'- - ~ -I 
Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 

6401 West 311t Street, BerwYD, Dlinois 

j v , ""-





NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

October 13,2011 

Robert J. Levere 
Mayor, 

City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 261h Street 
Berwyn, n 60402 

Subject: Halloween Special Event 

Dear Mayor Lovern and Aldermen 

The North Berwyn Park District provides recreational programs throughout the year for 
the citizens of our great community. 

I respectfully request your approval to close the alley ways surrounding Berwyn gardens 
park on Saturday, October 291b for the district's annual Fall Festival. 
This event is attended by over 1000 people from the community. 

I request the alleys north and south of Berwyn Gardens Park, from Maple to Grove, 
and the streets Clinton and Home closed between the alley ways. The closures would 
begin at 6:00 a.m. through 6:00 p.m.; this would allow for set-up and clean up of the 
streets. The district will post signs notifying residents of the closures and request metro 
towing to relocate cars that remain on the street to a location nearby. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this request. 

Sincerely 

Joseph C. Vallez 
Executive Director 
NOlth Berwyn Park District 

1619 IVESLtr AVENUE , I~[HWYN. ILLINOIS C'l040:! • "/"({>Nt: 708 .749.4900 • fAX: 70B.i4D.496fi ' \\,E~5ITE: NIWI)-'lfUN.O{{L1 



'( ;1;, , IJ 11 / North Berwyn Park District 
~~~~~~ r- ~\ ¥,(;I7 -: www.nbpd4fun.org 

/y 

north berwyn park district 
Costume contest, Music, Food, 

Arts, Pumpkins, Bouncies, Games 
& More Family Fun! 

NEW DATE! Saturday, October 29 
11 :00 am - 3 :00 pm 

Berwyn Gardens Gazebo 
Between Olinton Ave. & Home Ave. just north of Cermak Rd. 

.. Minimal Fee for Activities 

Scarecrow Contest 
Cash Prizes! 

See reverse side for 
details . 

Halloween House Decorating Contest 
Judging Date: Thursday, October 27 
Judging Time: 7:00 pm 
Awards: Winners will be announced at the 
Berwyn Fall Fest on Saturday, October 29th at 
approximately 1 :45 pm. 
Freel 
Winners will receive a GIft Card & Yard Sign! 
* Must Register by Tuesday, October 25 
* North Berwyn residents eligIble 



CIGARS AND S T RIPES 
Hammerhed.EnUnc. 

6715 W. Ogden 
Betwyn, Il 60402 
Phone (708)484-1043 
WIrN·clgarsandstJloes,oorn 

October, 2011 

This is a letter to request a permit for outdoor entertainment 

Cigars and Stripes would like to hold our yearly anntversary events, 
outdoors In our parking lot, under an enclosed tent located east of the building. 

Cigars and Stripes would like to request a license for patrons to remain on the lot 

Monday 24h unttl12pm ( Art Show vtewlng .... no live ent) 
Tuesday 25111 until 12 midnight ( Art Show viewing .... no live ent ) 
Wednesday 26t" until 12 midnight ( Art Show viewing .... no live ent) 

Thursday 27~ until 12 midnight (live entertainment 6.pm to end at 9:30pm) 

Friday 28UJ Patrons until lam (lIve enterta I nment to end at 11 pm ) 
Saturday 29th~ Patrons until lam (LIve entertainment to end at 12 Midnight) 

Sunday 30st untll8pm (Live entertainment during the day Dnly) 

Monday 31b until l2pm ( Art Show viewing no live ent) 

Entertainment line up 
Oct 24t Monday -- Wed the 26th art show viewing under our tent 6pm to 12pm 

(NO Live Entertainment ..... No Noise) 

Oct 27th Thursday: Beertastlng Event 6pm to 10pm 
(Live music ending by 9:30 pm ) 

Oct 28th Friday. No live music Stand Up Comedy and Magic show only. 
(Outdoor entertainment will completely subside by 12:00pm.) 

Patrons on lot untll1am to view art show. 



Oct 29t1' Saturday: Halloween Party will take place from 8pm till lam . 
. Music will end by 12 midnight .......... patrons on lot until lam ) 

Oct 30111 Sunday: All Ages daytime Event lpm to 7pm Magic and live music show under tent 
(No minors In the lounge unless with a parent, Port a Potty outsJde) 

Oct 31st Monday: art show viewing under our tent 6pm to 12pm 
(NO Uve Entertainment ..... No Noise) 

NOTE: 
I think my neighbors will be attending the shows as well and I don't for see any complaints as last 
5 years have been a success and trouble free. 



Jain us the waak priar to HALLOWEEN 
Under our heated Circus Tent.Witness live ART,great food and intriguing entertainment. 

Dont't be scared as you view the works of over 20 local artists. featuring their 
~,8t"'Q! lounge HALL(]WEEN NIGHTMARES brought te life on convas! 

Meanwhile inside the bowles of this HAUNTED BUILDING lurks unparalleled entertainment 
Un.u41~ .. Dct,24th 7.pm . Friday Dct,2Bth 9.pm ~ @JS ~ Monday Oct,3lst 7.pm . 
Ed Shanahan. talk to the DEADI M ark the Knlf. I> • Haunted Beer Bus Tour 
The Midwest's #1 psychic reader & observer Terrifying!! [ The wand's most dangerous comic. 

n As seen on "Ripleys Believe it or Not!" 
Tuesday ct,25th 9.pm (Advance tickets Available at the lounge,call) 
Big Screen H orror Movies S d 0 29 h 9 
Yer host "Video Store Jesusn picks the fl icks! atur ay ct, t .pm __ .. 
Wednesday Dct,28th 9.pm __ _ 
Stand up COMEDY Open Mlc 9pm 
Hosted by"Sammy Davis JR" impersonator 
John (hey man) Griffen" , Hilarious 

Thursdav Oct,27th B. m-
FREAKToBERFES ,3rd Annual 
Craft Beer Tasting : Sa mple over 16 craft beers 
featuring Cony Island's BLOOD REO Freaktoberfest. 

Halloween entertainment & Music by " Udo Hartung" 
Beers By, Louis Glunz Beers 

Hallowe en P arty 
"Hot Rocks" Rolling Stones Tribute 
Appearances by "Happy the Human Pin Cushion", 
Iron Balls McArthur. and more. Costume Party 
Hosted by Count Midnight. 

Sunday Dct,3Dth I.Dm ahernoon 
H o p s and H o unds 
Fami ly Fun Day! ! !Monster out that MLITT of yours 
and bring the kids too . Doggy Costume contest 
Live Music by "Istvan and his Imaginary Band" 
Magic Show,Tomas Medina.Beer will be served. 

Carve Pumpkins with the crew from Stripes B8Q. 
later that evening,jump on the haunted bus Tour 
and visit Chicago's top haunted 10cationS.wlth 
tour guide UMaster Mike Mcarthur" a real life 
Vampire ... EEEKKS!!!! A 

Art show • 
Sounds by ~ 

Joe BlaCKS' 
IAl]J]I00~ 
'l~Eg~f 

Cigars and Stripes BBO is lucated at. 6715 w, Ogden Ave,in BERWYN visit www.cigarsandstripes.cum 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 21,2011 

Berwyn, llUnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2875 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Torn Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Reevaluation of Hdcp. Sign # 726, Jean Malecek 2118 S. Clinton Ave_ 

Per Ordinance 484.05 RESERVATION OF STREET PARKING FOR PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES 

Section (J) City staff has the right and authority to review and reevaluate the current use of parking spaces 
for the permanently disabled pursuant to this section and shall make recommendat.ions to the City Council as to 
any such reserved parking spaces which may no longer be appropriate. The City Council shall have the right to 
revoke any reserved parking spaces previously approved. 

After review, the recommendation of the Berwyn Police Department's Investigating Officer is 
to revoke the Reserved HOCP. Parking Space previously approved. Therefore, I recommend 
concurrence with the Investigating Officer and the resident Alderman to notify the resident and 
direct Public Works to remove said sign. 

Respe fun. 

/"hIoA---J .~ 



o .., 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn. IL 60402 (70H) 795-5600 

!S STATIOH COMPLAII/l UCR D2SCRIPTION INCID£NT, .. 
IIEPORTTYPI! 

1t1l:idclIl Rql(lrl 
WHEN RepOIU"ED 

11.\ 1920 II HI:.\l) 
TIM!! Of' OCCURItENCE 

(Ll 19 ~()II 1(1:)4) 

SUPPLEMEllTAl NAIIRAllV2 

ReLATI!D CAD. 

(' II-\) 12459 
LOCAnoH Of OFFWSE (KOUSE 110. STREET NAMe) 

21 III S CLINTON AV BcrwYl1. II. l>O"()2 
SJATUSCODI! 

DOT~ HOW ReCEll/EO 

Ibtlll' 

STATUS DATE 

On 09-14-20 II 1 receivcd infonnation from 7th ward Aldennan Rafael Avila. Ihal Ihil1ccn residcllis from thc 2100 block or 
Clinlon had signed a petilion. requesting the removal of thc rcsidenlinl handicapped parking signs located al 211 X ('Iinlull. 

The residents' complaint is that the applicant docs not own a vehicle and said handicapped space is not being uti! i7.ed 

properly. 

This follow-up is being genelLlted in order to revisit the decision of Ihe arproval iiI!' Ihl' h,mdil'arpcd sracc. locnteu at 211 H 

Clintoll. 
flEPORTlNG 4»FICER 

RAIMONOI. MARCiO J 

ASSISilNG OFfiCERS 

Of'FICEIlS 

DATE 

Ot) ~() 20 II 
llME 

(1):40 

Sl!CURI! 

No 

f"-,.) 

5:2 

,,..., 
rn 
-0 

I'V 
C) 

U 
YJ 

r: 

JUVWILE 

STAll" 

C":I e ) 
' --! 
iTl-< 
:;:0 
::;;::0 
(J') ., 
c~ 

Orr" .,' .,:;0 
... .. )-

;--



'13erwgn 
poria f})epartment 

6401 Wen 31" SIred 
Berwyn, DHnol~ 604a2..{l733 

Phone (708)795·5600 

(Fax) 195·5627 Emergency 911 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert j . Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 03-22-2011 

Name of Applicant: Jean Malecek 

Address: 2118 S. Clinton Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: -

Nature of Disability: " . 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ 0 

Garage: [gI 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Orf Street: ~ 0 

On Street: f8I 0 

Meets Requirements: [8] 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY ~ 

Comments: 

Alderman: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 726 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 

Handicap Plates: ~ 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-03060 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi# 192 

Ward: 



* tBerwyn poria 'lJepartment 
6401 We.'iI. 31" Street 

Benryn, illinois 60402.()733 
Phone (708) 7~S-560n 

(Fax) 7~5-5627 Emerllell(.'Y ~ II 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: Jean Malecek 

Applicanl Address: 2118 S. Clinton Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applicanl Phone #: i -''----=--=-== 

Applicant OIL or 10#: N/A D,O,B: 

Caregivers Name: N/A 

Caregivers OIL #: N/A 

Vehicle Make: N/A Vehicle Model: N/A Vehicle Year: N/A Vehicle Color: N/A 

License Plate: N/ A Handicapped Placard #: BA05056 

Does Applicanl Use: 

Wheelchair ' Walker. Cane: Oxygen: 

Parking Availability : 

Driveway: 0 Garage: [gI On Street: ~ Off Street : ~ 

Notes: Jean Malecek is requesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of her 
residence. Ms Malecek suffers from I which limits her mobility on a 
daily basis . Ms Malecek does not own a vehicle. There is a garage on the premises. 

[}.lte: 03/1512011 
Date: 
Date : 
Dale: 

Date: 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Hrs Resulls: 

Time: Results: 
Time: Resulls: 
Time: Results: 
Time: Results: 

Completion Date. 03122/2011 

Logged In Book: 03/22/2011 Application Number: 726 



= 
$ 
c .. 

"C 
'y 
..5 

STATIOII COIIIPI..'INT UCR 

9041 (Applicant File) 
RePOfIT TYPE 

Incidenl Report 
WH£/II REJ'ORT1:D 

03/11)/2011 10:39 
1\\4E OF OCCUIIRBoiCE 

0311912011 10:39 

INVOI.VED ENTmES 
NAME 

MALACEK, JEAN 

CLOTHING 

UCI! 

Berwyn Police Department 
640 I West 31 st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

DI!SCI!lPTIOI/ INCIDENT /I 

Applicanl File 11.03060 
RELATa) CAD /I DOT /I HOW RECEIVeO 

CII-012459 Radio 
LOCATION OF OfnHse piOUS! NO .. smEET NAME) 

2118 S CLINTON AV Berwyn, IL 60402 
STATUS CODE STATUS DATE 

D08 AG! ADDRESS 

( 2118 S CI inion AV Berwyn, I L 60402 
HGT wen EYes PHON!! 

1)(.' F81~ 

TYPI! Rel..'TI!D !Vl!NU 

9041 (AppliCllnl File)· 0 count(s) Reporting Pllrty 

NARRATIVES 

PIIIIo\AIrO' NARRATIVE 

In Summary: 

Jean Malccek, d.o.b. ( who resides at 2118 S. Clinton Avenue, Berwyn. IL 60402, is requesting handicapped 

signs to be placed in front of her residence. Ms Malecek suffers from s 

vhich limits her mobility at times. 

Ms Malecek owns the property. and there is a two car garage on the premises. Ms Malecek does not own a vehicle but 

related that she does sometimes have caretakers who come to her house. 

Due to off-street parking availability (garage) and Ms Malacek not owning a vehicle, this officer feels that this application 

should be denied at this time. 
RI!POfITWG OFFIC!R 

RAIMONDI. MARGO J 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

REPORTING OFfIC1!R 

RAIMONDI , MARGO) 

STAA. 

192 

OI'flCeRS 

192 

RSVIi!W!R STAR. 

STAR. 

DATl!fllME INCIDeNT. 

03/19/2011 10:39 11 -03060 Pugc I of I 



Robert J. Lovero Mayor 

A Century of Progress with PrIde 
6100 West -u;ta Stn:a:t Berwyn. Dlinoii 604024701 T~ (708) 78a-2660 Fax: (7og) 749-11910 

www.berwylriL.ov 

2009 HANDICAP SIGN AFFIDAVIT 

PLEASE PRINT 

JUL 08 2D1O 

"J"1:. A hi t1A L U F k ;J W, £. C L~p'h/ AvE, [3£" .... /"',-n 
(Name of HandiCApped PerSon) (Address of Randlcap~rS()nr I ill l~ ,/0' 

:tE 4 JJ l'1~ LEe -'f-, k-·· 
(Name of AppUc.ant) 

. -. - --'.- . 

., , -..... --
(phone Number of Handicapped Penon) 

I hereby affirm that the Information provided h true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
nnlawful for any person to file a sworn amdavit which said perSOD knows to be false or believes 
to be fahe. 

/I I 

~tnre of AppUcant) 

**************************************'*t ••• *++***********~********************* 
PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 

PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 
SEVEte.f.. DlG&VSV.sflATlvt :mIN[ bl.s~Je. 

r. HEREBY CERTIFY IRA T THE PHYSICAL CONDmON OF TEE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTlTIJTES HIM/HER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFlNED UNDER THE 
STATUTORY . PROVISION PAR. 1-159.1 (Physically Handicapped PefSl)Q - Every person who has 
permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm. or both arms or any combination thereof, OJ any person 
who is SO severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

I .f .p. -. - ,..."", ~ ." _ . _ 
(print - Name of Pbysician) 

_ .. ..,. ··In.,... ...... ,.,.-· ,~. 1I"'W''''''!''''r-!'U''' 
(pnnt - Address of Physician) 

I 

~ignature ofPhysidan) (Physicians Phone #) • (Date) 

************************************************************************** 
Handicapped State Plate # ____ _ Vehicle Tag # _____ Year __ _ 

Regular State Plate #_' _____ _ Handicap State CArd # _____ _ 

YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEmCLE 
-IN A HANDICAPPED P A:RKING SPACE. 


